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November 19, 1997

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTI
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (JAE )
RE: DOCKET NO. 971347-SU - APPLICATION FOR FPURCHASED

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PASS-THROUGH RATE ADJUSTMENT IN BAY
COUNTY BY FOREST SHORES UTILITIES, INC.

HeC-91- 1504 -FpF - S

Attachea is an Order Approving Tariff, with attachments, to be
issued in the above referenced docket. {Number of pages in order
-4)

RRJ/1w

Attachment

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Kaproth)
1:9713470r.11
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October 30, 1997

M. Blanca Bayo

Florida Public Service Commission
Director of Records & Reporting
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd,
Tallahassee FL. 32399-0850

Dear Ms, Bayo:
By this letter. 1 request that Matthew Feil, sy be put on the manling hst for the tollowing list of
docket:

Ixwkel No. 971347-51) Faorest Shores Utihies, Inc. (511292

Mr. Feil's address 1s as follows:

Matthew Feil, Esq.

Flonda Water Services Corporation
100 Color Place

Apopka FL. 32703

If you have any questions, please contact mc ut (407) BRO-O0SK, ext 456 Thank you tor

assistance with this matter,

Sincerely,

1 /‘, wef e 5

Nancy Cook
Secretary

Florkla Waler Senvices Corporation / PO, Bos a0#520 / Odando. Flonda J3850- 95200 ¢ Pravie 40780 N5
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